
Contra Costa Community College District Business Procedure 9.45 

Historical Annotation: Related Board Policies: 
11/19/90; Rev. 8/1/96, 7/18/00, 4/23/13 Board Policy 5010 

Related Procedures: 
Business Procedures 9.40, 9.42 

REQUEST TO PLACE CONTRACT ON GOVERNING BOARD AGENDA 

DATE: 

TO: Director of Purchasing and Contracts 

FROM: 

NEW CONTRACT 

YES New Contract No.:  (Assigned by Purchasing Dept.) 

NO Previous Contract No.:    

RENEWAL 
AMENDMENT 

CONTRACT PERIOD 

START DATE:   END DATE: 

GL TO BE CHARGED OR AUGMENTED (IF REVENUE) 

CAMPUS CONTACT FOR THIS CONTRACT 

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION 

NAME:  

ADDRESS:  

TAX or Vendor ID#:   

TYPE OF CONTRACT CONTRACT COMPENSATION 

REVENUE TO DISTRICT HOURLY RATE:       

COST TO DISTRICT OTHER:       

CATEGORICAL TOTAL AMOUNT:        

NO COST TO DISTRICT 

NATURE OF SERVICES 

http://www.4cd.edu/gb/policies-procedures/board/BP5010.pdf
http://www.4cd.edu/gb/policies-procedures/business/fin9_40.pdf
http://www.4cd.edu/gb/policies-procedures/business/fin9_42.pdf
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